Septembar 29, 1939

Dear Provoat,

1 am sorry to read the contenta of your letter of Sspterber
27th. I must, however, remind you of several fects which you
appear elther to forget or to deny. ﬁﬂiamuaiﬂn on the
morning of Beptember 19th wna concerned entirely with the
poealbility of finding alternative accommodetion for my Depsrt-
ment, or what ls left of 1t. That thie is so is obvious from
the fact that you apreed that the College would be willing to
pay & moderate rent for alternative acoommodetion, & peyment
whiloh would be entirely unnecesesry if the Department as & unit
wae not in viaw. We mleo gave gome time to the dAlscussion of
accommodstlion for animels, which again could not be gontinued
without the asslstance of the geneticista.

We egreed that 1t might be possible %o find Accommodmtion
within two rooms, provided that the rooms were large anough,
snd actually the accommodation offered to us at Rothamated 1@
inoluded in two largish rooms. Tha sssentlal questlon, however,
does not concern the amount of space inte which we can be
squeezed, but on whether you intend to forbld nmy smelstants to

contlnue thelr work in thas new querters. If this i1s your



intention, as I said before, the questlicn of & move may be
dropped. This would, however, be & most definlte reversal

of the poliey which you verbally approved on the 19th. In your
note to me on our conversation you say nething of my steff being
forbidden to rttend, but, on the contrary, say "where you might
malnteln the nueleus of your department”. In the following
paragraph you stipulste ,what would be unnecessary 1f you had not
£t that time 1n view the continuance of the Pepertment at
Rothamsted: "It le understood that this should not in any way
diminish the responsibility upon the membere of your staff to
seek pald national or other mervioes elsswhere",

In the second paragraph of your letter of the 27th you
stress the importance of the Collepe gtarff, iln thelr own intereats
and in the intereaste of thelp colleagues, to seek alternative
paild employment. In respect of Stevens and Nerton (who, I must
again remind you, is an Americen eltizen) the favourabla proapect
of obtelning work of & typre in which they ors expert will be
destroyed L1f the Department is dlspereed. 2o long an the
machinee and parsonnel are kept together, as they could be in the
accomuodation offered at Rothamsted, and as they are hara, they
o&n immediately take on work of notional importance when the
oocsalon for such work arlses.

I mey add thet in my last letter from 31r John ha Beys that
there 1@ no gquestion of rant, but simply of dafraylng the share
of expenses inourred, cleaning, lighting, heating snd various

other inoldental expenses. This refers to the twe rooms into



whioch I was prepared to fit those members of the Department who
ere satlll free to continue thelr work.

In your laet paragraph you sey: "The College hae offerad
to do what 1t can towarde meeting your problem®. That offer
heg never been made. On the contrary, the proposals I have
mede for me=ting the College's wishes that the Dapartment should
leave 1lts present premisea, have been wantonly thrown over after
B beasle for agreement had been established.

Yours eincarsly,



